
From: Ince, Tom  

Sent: 06 November 2013 10:46 
To: Plumley, Paula; enquiries@chippenham.gov.uk; Douglas, Bill; Brett, Anna; Chamber of 

Commerce; DevelopmentmanagementNorth; Harris, Paul; Northern Highways; Oliver, Kevin; Parking 
Services; PLO Central; Police Licensing; Thomson, Jenny; White, Peter; Wiltshire Fire & Rescue 

Cc: Neate, Stephen; Davis, Victoria 

Subject: RE: Street Trading Application - High Street or Market Place, Chippenham 

 
Hi Paula, 
 
We run Markets on a Friday and Saturday in the High Street and Market Place which include fruit & 
veg stalls so the trader could not trade then. I would also raise concerns on how he was going to set 
up as the road is not closed until 9.30am on weekdays and he could block the road. 
 
Do you have the traders details, we might be able to offer him a pitch on the Saturday market or 
markets in other locations or at least get him on our waiting lists. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom 
 
Tom Ince 
Amenity Partnership Team Leader 
Enforcement 
Environment Services 
Wiltshire Council 
Tel; 0300 456 0100 
Mob: 07899 924 219 
Email: Tom.ince@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk 
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